NYMNPA

From: 29/01/2019
To: Planning

Subject: NYM/2019/0025/LB FAO Mark Hill

Date: 29 January 2019 10:11:16

Attachments:

Ref: NYM/2019/0025/LB
Dear Mr Hill,

In response to the recent request from you in relation to the above quoted application, |
hereby give response to the information required. A copy of the letter is attached for your
reference.

Information requested was as follows:

1. Please provide metric measurements for the front wall to exit point and also the full length
of the flue pipe.

Measurement from front wall to Exit point of proposed flue - 2610mm (2.61m) approx
Full length of proposed flue pipe - 5860mm (5.86m)

I hope this provides the required information. Please can you advise receipt of this email
and do not hesitate to get in touch should you require anything further.

Kind Regards,

Mr and Mrs M Walley.
Low Farm,

Beacon Way,

Sneaton,

Whitby.
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